
 

Planning Board  June 9, 2014 

Township of Ocean                                                                               Minutes 

  

 

CAUCUS SESSION:    7:00 P.M.     Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads  

Oakhurst 

 

CONTINUED HEARING ON MASTER PLAN RE-EXAMINATION 

 

The caucus meeting on the above captioned matter has been carried to the July 31, 2014 

meeting of the Planning Board at 7:00 P.M. 

 

 

DISCUSSION: Minor Site Plan Subcommittee Application 

 

Zebra Holdings 

Block 216 Lot 19 

 

 Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky explained that this application did not 

receive a unanimous recommendation for approval from the minor site plan 
subcommittee members and will not be heard tonight. 

 

                                                                                                                                           

REGULAR MEETING: 7:30 P.M. Public Meeting Room 

Deal and Monmouth Roads 

Oakhurst 

           

MEMBERS 

PRESENT: 

Fred Brody 

Joseph DiBenedetto, Alt II 

Carlo Gallello 
Warren Goode, V Chair 

Estelle Klose 

Stephen Levy 

John Verrilli 

Thomas Means, Chair 

MEMBERS    Anthony Andrisano 

ABSENT:       William Garofalo  

                     Ray Menell, Alt I     
                          

       

                     

                   

   

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Sanford Brown, Esquire, Board Attorney 

 James Higgins, P.P., 

Marianne Wilensky, 

Board Planner 

Planning Administrator 

 Rachel Montemarano, Planning Board Secretary 

Recording Secretary 

 

Vice Chairman Goode announced that the notice requirements for the Open 

Public Meetings Act have been satisfied, a copy of the notice having been sent to the 

Asbury Park Press and the Coaster, posted in the Township Hall, and filed in the Office of 

the Township Clerk on May 7, 2014. 

 

CARRIED to July 31, 2014 

 

Minutes for approval: January 8, 2014 

    January 27, 2014 

    March 10, 2014 

 

CASE CARRIED to July 31, 2014 

 

Selma, LLC 

Block 34 Lot 14 

1710 Highway 35 

Ocean 
 

 

 



Planning Board  Page 2   

Township of Ocean    June 9, 2014  

 

JURISDICTION TRANSFERED to Zoning Board of Adjustment 

 

Shore Customs 

Block 204 Lot 4 

1213 Route 35 

Ocean 

 

CARRIED CASES 

 

1800 Acquisitions, LLC 

Block 34 Lot 16 

1800 Highway 35 

Ocean 

Zone R-1 

This is an application for preliminary and final site plan 

approval with variances. 

 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Jennifer S. Krimko, Esquire 

 

 Board member Stephen Levy disqualified himself from this application and left the 

dais.  

 

 The Board’s information packet containing the reports of the Board’s professionals, 

was marked as B-1. Board Planner James Higgins, P.P. gave a brief history of the site, 

noting that they have received past approvals which have never been completed. The 

attorney for the applicant, Jennifer S. Krimko, Esquire explained that they are proposing to 

maintain the approvals received in 2009 for the storage facility. Mr. Higgins read his report. 

Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky read the report of the Board Engineer.  

 

 Ms. Krimko said that the previous approvals never went forward with construction, 

but that the applicant may develop the site subject to those approvals should they 

decide to go ahead with it. She said that they can comply with all the comments in the 

reports of the Board’s professionals. She referred to comment #8 in the Board Engineer’s 
report found in B-1 and said that she will work with him on the grading and drainage plan. 

With regard to the underground well, she said that it is not in use and the State has issued 

a ‘no further action’ letter. Ms. Krimko said that they will comply with State standards.  

 

 Matthew DuBois of Nelson Engineering was presented to give engineering 

testimony. Ms. Krimko marked the following items into evidence: 

 

  

A-1 Preliminary and final site plan dated 5/16/14 consisting of 9 sheets. 

A-2 Architectural plan dated 5/16/14 

A-3 Color rendering of the landscape plan, sheet 4 from the site plans marked 
A-1 

 

 Mr. DuBois explained that the proposed improvements, including changing the 

façade and replacing the pavement, will make the site more aesthetically pleasing. He 

said that they can comply with all the requirements in the reports of the Board’s 
professionals. Chairman Means asked about the landscaping in the front, noting that it 

looks bare. Mr. Higgins said that there should be more landscaping in the front. Ms. Krimko 

agreed to work with Mr. Higgins to add more landscaping. Ms. Krimko said that the 

applicant is trying to lease the space and is attempting to make improvements to the site 

in order to attract tenants.  The sidewalk is being extended around two sides of the 

building and the door on the north side is being removed per the Board Engineer’s request 

in his report, noting that it was a security issue. Ms. Krimko said that they will comply with 

State requirements with regards to the tanks.  

 

 The architect for the project, Joseph J. Matis, of MPM Studio, submitted a color 
rendering of the elevations on sheet 3 of the architectural plans  which was marked into 

evidence A-4 for ID only. Mr. Matis explained that they are planning to use two colors of 
light earth tones. He said that they will resubmit the plans to indicate the colors that will be 

used. The awnings will be a charcoal color. Ms. Krimko said that there will be a maximum 

of three tenants. Mr. Higgins said that they will have to control the aesthetics of the signs 

with color and logo. Ms. Krimko said that they will agree to the conditions now as they do 



Planning Board  Page 3   

Township of Ocean    June 9, 2014  

not have any tenants yet. Ms. Wilensky said that all the awnings should be the same color. 

Mr. Matis said that all sides of the building will match to tie everything together. 

 

 Mr. Matis said that the mechanicals will be located on the roof and will be masked 

by the parapets which have been extended all the way around the building.  Ms. Krimko 

said that they can comply with Mr. Fitzgerald’s requirements for lighting. 

 

 Board Attorney Sanford Brown clarified with Ms. Krimko that the applicant is not 

abandoning their previous approvals and whatever rights they may have under the 

permit extension act. Ms. Wilensky noted that they could go ahead with this project and 

then go back to the previous approvals for the storage facility. 

 

 Ms. Krimko said that they will provide a tree location plan. 

 

A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Warren Goode. 

 

In Favor: Brody, DiBenedetto, Gallello, Goode, Klose, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

 

A motion of approval was made by Thomas Means and seconded by Warren 

Goode. 

 

In Favor: Brody, DiBenedetto, Gallello, Goode, Klose, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: Levy (Disqualified) 

Absent: Andrisano, Garofalo, Menell 

 

To be memorialized July 31, 2014. 

 

 The Board took a break, resuming at 8:20 PM. 

 

 Board member Stephen Levy returned to the dais. 

 

Woodland Family Farm, LLC 

Block 60 Lots 3, 4 

60 Wickapecko Drive  

Ocean 

Zone R-1 

This is an application for conditional use approval 

and minor site plan approval for a previously 

approved conditional use. 

 

 

Attorney for the applicant: Jennifer S. Krimko, Esquire 

 
 The Board’s information packet was marked B-1. Attorney for the applicant, Jennifer 

S. Krimko, Esquire referred to her e-mail from today which is included in B-1, stating that the 

applicant will remove the building and replace it with a shed. Revised site plan and 

elevations will be submitted. Board Planner James Higgins, P.P. summarized his report, 

noting that they are now asking for approval to extend the approvals indefinitely. 

Chairman Means said that he is reluctant to grant the extension with the history of the site. 

Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky read her the Board Engineer’s report and his e-
mail response to the attorney. 

 

 Ms. Krimko gave a history of the site and explained the new application, noting that 

they are proposing to demolish the structure and replace it with a new one in order to 

keep the means for running water and electricity. She said that plans will be submitted. 

 

 Ms. Krimko submitted the following items into evidence: 

 

  

A-1 Site plan revised 12/17/13 

A-2 Seedling sample plotting sketch dated 5/21/14 

A-3 Photos taken by Ms. Krimko within the last three weeks of the site and of the 

stacked wood on the basketball court 
A-4 7 sheets of photos representing seedling plantings 



Planning Board  Page 4   

Township of Ocean    June 9, 2014  

 

 The engineer for the applicant, David Boesch of Nelson Engineering, referred to A-1 

and said that since the original approval the building on the “homestead lot” has been 

taken down and they are now proposing to rededicate some of the areas into the 

previously restored areas. Mr. Boesch discussed the right-of-way dedication on 

Wickapecko Drive and Roseld Avenue. Mr. Higgins said that Roseld Avenue may be a 

collector’s street and 30’ may be required and that Board Engineer William Fitzgerald 

should look at it. Ms. Krimko said that they will comply with whatever Mr. Fitzgerald finds. 

 

 Mr. Boesch referred to A-2 and said that he identified random areas that had 

already undergone reforestation. He indicated where the existing shed is in the southwest 

corner and is over 2400 square feet. The new structure will be in the same place and will 

be 20’x20’ maximum. He said that the basketball court is used as a staging area. 

 

 Mike LaMotta, the forester for the applicant, prepared the “Woodland 

Management Plan” for the integration of the “homestead lot”. He explained that they do 

not use herbicides as they mechanically remove any growth that becomes obstructive 

every 5 to 10 years. He referred to the photographs in A-2 and A-4 to describe the sample 

plots that had been planted with seedlings versus the areas that reforested naturally. 

Based on the number of seedlings, he said that the amount is more than acceptable.  

 

 Mr. LaMotta explained that in order to qualify for farmland assessment you must 

make $500 per year plus 50 cents per acre in profits, but that it may be changing to 

$1,000.00 per year. Mr. Higgins noted that this land will be open space and provide 

habitat for animals for many years. 

 

 Ms. Krimko said that it is more effective to have permanent approval with an escrow 

account for periodic inspections. Chairman Means said that he thinks there should be a 

time limit. He said that with the next application the Board may be more willing to grant a 

final extension if the site looks better. 

 

 Board Attorney Sanford Brown agreed to prepare a resolution for the next hearing 

so the vote and memorialization can take place together. Revised plans for the barn will 

be submitted. The Board agreed on a 36 month extension. 

 

 Chairman Means carried this application to July 31, 2014. 

 

 

Santiago 

Block 4 Lots 20, 21 

499 West Park Avenue 
497 West Park Avenue 

Oakhurst  

Zone R-4 

This is an application for minor subdivision approval 

with variances. 

 

 

 

 

 The Board’s information packet was marked B-1. Board Planner James Higgins, P.P. 
read his report. Planning Administrator Marianne Wilensky read the report of the Board 

Engineer and explained the applicant’s previous application to the Board of Adjustment.  

 

 Claudio Stanziola, Esquire represented the applicants. Kim Santiago, the wife of 

Eddie Santiago was also present. Mrs. Santiago explained that her mother-in-law owns the 

adjacent property and they are proposing to subdivide a piece of her property in order to 

eliminate the variance for the hot tub patio. Mr. Higgins said that he has no concerns with 

the application.  When asked about the sheds on the adjacent property, Mrs. Santiago 

said that she has no problem with them remaining. 

 
A motion to close the public hearing was made by Thomas Means and seconded 

by Warren Goode. 
 

In Favor: Brody, DiBenedetto, Gallello, Goode, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

 



Planning Board  Page 5   

Township of Ocean    June 9, 2014  

 

The Board agreed to the condition that the subdivision must be filed within 90 days 

of the resolution memorialization. 

 

A motion of approval was made by Thomas Means and seconded by Warren 

Goode. 

 

In Favor: Brody, DiBenedetto, Gallello, Goode, Klose, Levy, Verrilli, Means 

Opposed: None 

Ineligible: None 

Absent: Andrisano, Garofalo, Menell 

 

To be memorialized July 31, 2014. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 9:25 P.M. ____________________ 

 Rachel Montemarano 

 Board Secretary 

 Recording Secretary 

 

 

 

 

  


